NUTSHELL

ENTERPRISES, LTD.
Environmental 4059 Norrisville Road
Consulting, Jarrettsville, MD 21084
Engineering and Phone (410) 557-7583
Construction Fax (410) 557-8804

September 7, 2011

Ms. Jeannette DeBartolomeo, ECS
Maryland Department of the Environment
Oil Control Program

1800 Washington Boulevard, Suite 620
Baltimore, MD 21230-1719

3914 Madonna Road, Jarrettsville
High’s #130 Madonna
MDE Case No 2006-0442HA

GAC Treatment System Service Event — Davis Residence

Dear Ms. DeBartolomeo:

The carbon tanks at 3914 Madonna Road were vacuumed and re-bedded with virgin coconut
based carbon on August 23, 2011.

Quarterly sampling of the system is scheduled for October 2011.

[f you have any questions regarding this report, please do not hesitate to contact me at 410-557-
7583 or nutshellart@zoominternet.net.

Sincerely,

=

Arthur A. Shellhouse, CPEA

cc: Susan Bull, ECS Supervisor, MDE
Ed Broderick, High’s
Melissa Nickol, High's
Mrs. Helene Davis



